PSR(IC)3, PSR(Sen)1

From:

Sent: Thu, 12 Aug 2010 18:08:26 +1200

To: PSR(Sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Cc: WAATEA.SNO;SWAN - HQNZDF.DSO

Subject: FW: [EXFERNALRELEASE] OP RAHBARI

Attachments: 20100812 OP RAHBARI Cover Sheet - APPROVED.doc, 20100812-TF81-0OP-

RAHBARI-CONOP SLIDE-.ppt

CLASSIFICATION: EXTFERNALREEEASE

OK, Alert 5 team, anything we can do to support this end - lets do so.
CcO

----- Original Message-----

From: HQNZDF.DSO [mailto:PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3

Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2010 3:21 p.m.

To: WAATEA.SNO; @CO; SWAN - HOQNZDF.DDSO; SWAN - HQNZDF.ADSF
Subject: FW: OP RAHBARI

PSR{Sen)1

CDF has approved the CONOPS.

Crack on.

PSR(C

>

> From: HQNZDFE.DSO

> Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2010 10:24 a.m.

>To: WAATEA.SNO; NZSAS.CO; HQNZDF.DDSO; HQNZDF.ADSF
> Subject: OP RAHBARI

>

PSR{Sen)1, P

>
> This is good news.

>

> Have sent this in secure mail bag to CDF who is at home today. He is

> back tomorrow morning but may call me when he reads it to give his approval.
>

> Could you please brief COMIJ on this one, I did not have time to

> get it to him prior to sending to CDF as his driver is leaving for his

> residence very shortly with mail. He may wish to speak to the boss

> about this if he has any comments.
>

>
> Cheers

>

> <<20100812 OP RAHBARI Cover Sheet - APPROVED.doc>>

><<20100812-TF81-OP-RAHBARI-CONOP SLIDE-.ppt>>
>

PSR(Sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Bk16.001.000012



>
>DSO
> HQNZDF

>
> Wk: _‘_PSR(IC)S‘ PSR(Sen)1

> Mob:_I_PSRI:SenN, PSR(IC)3

> Sec MOb: 4rOnR, rory3en)l

>

> Restricted: PSR(IC)3, PSR(Sen)1

>Secret - :PSR(Sen)1, PSR(IC)3
>

>

>

20100812 OP RAHBARI Cover Sheet - APPROVED.doc
20100812-TF81-OP-RAHBARI-CONOP SLIDE-.ppt
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